ROCHEST R INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY Student Council Meeting Minutes March 14, 1955

The meeting was called to order at 5:05 P.M. by President Richard Anderson.

The roll call was taken and the following members were absent:

CHEMISTRY James Fantone

PHOTO
James West

COMMERCE Lee Johnson Trudy Leone David Weston

PRINTING Richard Mort

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and corrected.

Geneseo State Teachers College is sponsoring an International Day on March 19. Everyone is invited. The names of those interested must be returned to Mrs. Miller by March 15.

CARNEGIE COMMITTEE

The Carnegie Music Room report was read. The chairman, Jack Burton, reported on all activities, including the playing of records on Monday noons. He asked that Council review the need for a new record playing set, because the old one is fast deteriorating.

CIVIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Bette Bassett reported on the Civic Affairs Committee. There is to be a World University Campaign the last week in March, including a school-wide assembly on March 31. The speaker will be Dr. Gallagher, president of College City of New York.

LOUNGE COMMITTEE

The School of American Craftsmen is still trying to find a way to repair the old ping pong tables.

AWARDS

David Schukman asked that the band be considered when the awards committee begins their work.

SPORTS

Sports Night will be on March 25, instead of March 18, as previously announced.

The Chair reported that there is no institute prohibition on Bermuda shorts for girls. But it is recommended that the girls check to see if there is any departmental ban before they there to class.

MOVIES

After a discussion of night-time movies, Council approved of the idea. David Schuckman made the motion that this be accepted, and the motion was seconded and passed by Council.

FACULTY POLICY COMMITTEE

Because the Faculty Policy Committee makes rules for an entire year, Council can only make recommendations for following years. A letter will be sent to the Committee regarding the absence and tardy regulations that are now in effect. Al Vardle made motion to this effect, seconded by John Honan, and passed by Council.

CAFETERIA

The Cafeteria will be open at least part-time during the summer. A complete list of these hours is not yet available, but will be announced as soon as it is compiled

MEETINGS

Parking Violations: Thursday, 12:10.

Student Council Office

Spring Weekend:

Thursday, 5:00, Room 100

Clark Union

Friday Night

Spring Weekend.

Tuesday, 5:00 Reo 100 Clari War on

Student Council Senate

Tuesday 12 3 Student Coun 1

Office

ASSEMBLY

All School Assembly, March 31, at 1:00 Park

SCHOOL RINGS

Mr. Killip will be here March 22, at 4:00 P. and 7:00 P.M. o take orders for rings.

LIBRARY

Marvin Skolnik asked if the excess noise in the library can be oped with. The Chair said that the matter will be discussed with the libraians.

SPRING WEEKEND

John Honan ask d about/Friday night Spring Weekend dance. Last year it was held in the Eastman Lounge which was very crowded. The Chair is aware of the problem, but their plans are not completed yet. Therefore no direct reply can be given as yet.

POUR-POINT PROGRAM

President Anderson reminded Council members to tell their respective students that the four-point program and the parking summons are no joke. A record is being kept of all offenders, and soon the ten dollar fee stage will be reached unless some individuals will pay more heed to the rules.

CANDIDATES

There are two candidates for secretary of Student Council for block B; Al Rossetto and Karen Smith, David Schuckman made a motion to close nominations, Dick Samson seconded the motions, and it was passed by Council. The new secretary is Karen Smith.

Mr. Belknap reminded Council that just about 2 years ago a band of boys raided Kate Gleason Hall. He said if there is any such vandalism this year, there may be very serious complications. Also Administration will not hesitate to expel any such rioters. It is very possible that outsiders might participate in such a raid and serious damage would result.

RESIGNATIONS

June Johnson and Ed Watson have resigned due to personal reasons.

The motion for adjournment was made at 5:50 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

RITA PRADO Acting Secretary